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The Bids Evaluation and Awards Committee of IOM Ukraine hereby issues Bid Bulletin No. 002-02 to 

answer the following requests for clarifications: 

 

1. What is the technical set of equipment that is expected to be installed? Do you require 

provision of expert’s certificates confirming the qualification level on exact technologies or 

decisions?  

 

IOM’s Official Answer: 

The ToR for the installation and integration of the infrastructure is not yet finalized. It is expected 

that the ToRs will be finalized after the QA expert  reviews it and expresses his/her view on it, 

possibly provides recommendations on what should be amended. Only after all QA aspects of the 

ToRs are ensured final version of the ToRs will be included into tender dossier for 

installation/integration company in scopes of separate competitive bidding.  

This also means that IOM is not able to share the specifications with any Proponent, submitting 

their proposal in scopes of this Call for Proposals. The technologies and products are well-known 

on the market and the component for active-active use and load balancing is also based on known 

standards and products. 

Proponents should provide supporting documents, including certificates if available, to proof good 

general knowledge of technology and IT in large organization by proposed expert (-s).  

 

2. What exactly is meant under setting up of the Mirroring Data Center: do we understand 

correctly that this project is new and it will be necessary to implement all stages of the project 

from preparation of the site for placing of IT equipment up to configuration of the services that 

ensure Mirroring DC operation on software level?? 

 

IOM’s Official Answer: 

As stated in the ToRs: New infrastructure is to be set up for high availability performance of 

existing systems within the State Migration Service. The infrastructure will include 2 separate 

environments, on separate locations. A local network would connect the two environments to 

each other and data would be replicated to ensure data consistency across both environments. 

The infrastructure will be set up in 2 premises with equal configuration. In a third place (separate 

premises) there will be a component that handles the active-active mode and the load balancing. It 

is a new project and there will be a ToR for the installation and integration needed. 
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In order to avoid any misinterpretation: the aim of this Call for Proposal is to engage the services of 

a qualified Service Provider who shall deploy QA expert (-s) to work with the installation and 

integration contractor to cover all QA aspects of all the activities included in the terms of reference 

of the installation and integration contractor.  

 

3.  What are the requirements for the extent and detalization of the reports?? 

 

IOM’s Official Answer: 

The extent and scope of the reporting will be set up in the initial meetings with the selected 

expert. The reports will vary in detail depending, as an example, on if it relates to a review of the 

ToR, report from a site visit or a report from a meeting. The extend and scope of reporting will be 

made with a clear view on what is achievable within the defined maximum workload. 

   

4. Do we understand correctly that expert (-s) should provide reports for each tender in scopes of the 

project?  

 

IOM’s Official Answer: 

The expert (-s) is expected to review the technical part of each offer made in scopes of the 

installation and integration tender only. Any limitations needed, depending on the number of 

tender proposals and the potential workload, will be decided by IOM. IOM will also instruct the 

expert what to focus on, in the review of technical offers.  

 

5.  What is an integration stage? With which systems and what level of integration is expected?  

  

IOM’s Official Answer: 

The IT-infrastructures that would be set up in the three premises must be able to work together, to 

provide the desired level of availability. The integration mainly consist of ensuring that the 

environments are connected with each other and working well together, in accordance with the 

requirements in the ToRs being drafted for the installation/integration.  
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